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Dear Alison,

Heritage NSW has reviewed the Albion Park Quarry Extraction Area Stage 7 Extension
- Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Report (ACHAR), Prepared for Cleary Bros
(Bombo) Pty Ltd, Report Biosis Pty Ltd, August 2021, with respect to Aboriginal
Cultural Heritage (ACH) and make the following comments.

Heritage NSW understands that Biosis Pty Ltd was commissioned by Cleary Bros
(Bombo) Pty Ltd to undertake an Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment (ACHA) of
a proposed extension of the current extraction area within the Albion Park Quarry,
NSW. The development will be assessed under Part 4, Division 4.7 of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) as a State Significant
Development (SSD). The study area is located on private land in the locality of
Croom, approximately 20 kilometres south of the Wollongong Central Business
District (CBD). The study area incorporates parts of Lot 1 DP858245 and Lot 7
DP3709 and is bounded by Stage 5 and Stage 6 of the current extraction area to the
west, and by farmland to the north, east and south.

The following management recommendations were documented in the ACHAR:
e No further archaeological assessment is required due to the entire study area

being assessed as having low archaeological potential.

e Should any Aboriginal objects be encountered during works associated with
this proposal, works must cease in the vicinity and the find should not be
moved until assessed by a qualified archaeologist. If the find is determined to
be an Aboriginal object, the archaeologist will provide further
recommendations. These may include notifying the Heritage NSW and
Aboriginal stakeholders.

e Discovery of Aboriginal ancestral remains - If any suspected human remains
are discovered during any activity you must: 1. Immediately cease all work at
that location and not further move or disturb the remains. 2. Notify the NSW
Police and Heritage NSW’s Environmental Line on 131 555 as soon as
practicable and provide details of the remains and their location. 3. Not
recommence work at that location unless authorised in writing by Heritage
NSW.

o Continued consultation with the registered Aboriginal stakeholders as per the
consultation requirements, it is recommended that the proponent provides a
copy of this final report to the Aboriginal stakeholders and considers all
comments received. The proponent should continue to inform these groups
about the management of Aboriginal cultural heritage sites within the study
area throughout the life of the Project.

Heritage NSW concurs with all the recommendations documented in the EIS, as
such, Heritage NSW does not require further consultation respect to this proposal
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again. Should you require any further information, please contact me directly. | shall
upload this email to the MPP.

Kind Regards
Nicole Davis

Nicole Davis

Manager Assessments

Heritage NSW

Department of Planning and Environment

T 024927 3156 M 0409 394 343 E nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au
Locked Bag 5020 Parramatta 2124
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I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also
acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 9:20 AM

To: OEH ROGHD lllawarra Mailbox <rog.illawarra@environment.nsw.gov.au>; OEH Planning
Matters Mailbox <PlanningMatters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Anthony Barnes <Anthony.Barnes@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Albion Park Quarry - Stage 7 (SSD-10369)
(Shellharbour City)

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Albion Park Quarry - Stage 7.
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.
If you have any enquiries, please contact Anthony Barnes on (02) 8289 6709 /at anthony.barnes@planning.nsw.gov.au.
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.
Kind regards
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
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